

Fw: Draft Media Advisory

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 12:09:46 -0400
Attachments: MA - AG Technical Briefing V7.docx (52.14 kB)

Hi Deputy,

MO's edits reflected in the attached.

OK to share with MO?

Thanks,

Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October 16, 2017 11:30 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>; Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY) <Colin.Nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft Media Advisory

Still waiting on Sousa confirmation and room number. But not they are not "making an announcement"

Glenn Thibeault, Minister of Energy, Liz Sandals, President of the Treasury Board and Charles Sousa, Minister of Finance (TBC) will respond on behalf of Government to the Auditor General's Report on the Fair Hydro Plan.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-16-17 11:28 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Draft Media Advisory

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a draft media advisory regarding the AG's OFHP report. We have Minister Souza listed as

TBC.

Please let us know about Minister Souza's involvement and if you have any other concerns.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca